
 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 
 
TO:  GCSD Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Travis Chunn, Cal Fire Captain  
 
DATE: May 11, 2021  
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item 6C. Authorize Staff to Apply for the Rural Fire Capacity 

Grant (RFC) for the Funding of Cooperative Forestry Assistance Act of 1978 
and Authorize the General Manager to Sign the Grant Agreement and any 
Related Documents 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Staff recommends the following action: 
I move to Authorize Staff to Apply for the Rural Fire Capacity Grant (RFC) for the Funding of 
Cooperative Forestry Assistance Act of 1978 and Authorize the General Manager to Sign the 
Grant Agreement and any Related Documents. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Rural Fire Capacity (RFC) Program is a Federally-funded grant program that allows California 
to provide local and rural fire departments with minor firefighting, training, communications and 
safety equipment for their firefighters. The RFC Program is not intended for major equipment (fire 
engines, vehicles, etc.) or Capital repairs. The RFC Program has a 50/50 match requirement which 
means that the applying department must be able to meet the intended grant award, dollar for 
dollar. Awards for departments are set at a minimum of $500 with a maximum of $20,000. 
Amounts may be adjusted based on the grant funding available.  This grant is for twenty pairs of 
wildland tactical pants and two sets of structure turnouts.  The total grant request is $10,539.08. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Rural Fire Capacity Grant Application 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

1. If awarded, Groveland Community Services District would be responsible for 50% of the 
total grant request, which is $5,269.54. 
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